
El Camino Charter High School

Travel Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM PDT

Location
El Camino Real Charter High School, Conference Room, 5440 Valley Circle Boulevard, Woodland Hills, CA
91367

The Travel Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Directors of El Camino Real Alliance.

For committee meeting materials, please go to the school's main office, or call (818) 595-7500. Some board
meeting materials are also posted in the school's website (https://ecrchs.net - click the ECR Board tab).

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

El Camino Real Alliance (“ECRA”) welcomes your participation at ECRA’s Travel Committee meetings. The
purpose of a public meeting of the Travel Committee is to conduct the affairs of ECRA in public. Your
participation assures us of continuing community interest in our charter school. To assist you in the ease of
speaking/ participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are provided:

1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the meeting.
2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish to speak on any agenda items or
under the general category of “Public Comments.” “Public Comments” is set aside for members of the audience
to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due to public meeting laws, the Committee
can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are limited to three (3) minutes
and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed thirty (30) minutes. A member of the public who
requires the use of a translator, in order to receive the same opportunity as others to directly address the
Committee, shall have twice the allotted time to speak. The Committee may give direction to staff to respond to
your concern or you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen-requested item.
3. You may also complete a “Request to Speak” form to address the Committee on Agenda items. With regard
to such agenda items, you may specify that agenda item on your “Request to Speak” form and you will be
given an opportunity to speak for up to three (3) minutes before the item, and total time allocated to agenda
items will not exceed six (6) minutes for a discussion item and nine (9) minutes per vote item. A member of the
public who requires the use of a translator, in order to receive the same opportunity as others to directly
address the Committee, shall have twice the allotted time to speak, and the total allocated time shall be
appropriately increased as well.
4. When addressing the Committee, speakers are requested to state their name and adhere to the time limits
set forth. In order to maintain allotted time limits, the Committee Chair may modify speaker time allocations or
the total amount of allotted time for an item.
5. Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Committee which are distributed to
all, or a majority of all, of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at 5440 Valley Circle Blvd.,
Woodland Hills, California, 91367.

1 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack



Consent Agenda: All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered by the Committee to be routine
and will be approved/enacted by the Committee in one motion in the form listed below. Unless specifically
requested by a Committee member for further discussion or removed from the agenda, there will be no
discussion of these items prior to the Committee votes on them. The Executive Director recommends approval
of all consent agenda items.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, El Camino Real Alliance may
furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Requests for disability
related modifications or accommodations shall be made 24 hours prior to the meeting to Daniel Chang, in
person, by email at d.chang@ecrchs.net, or by calling (818) 595-7537.

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 05:00 PM

A. Call the Meeting to Order Darin Ryburn 1 m

B. Record Attendance and Guests Daniel Chang 1 m

C. Public Comments Darin Ryburn 15 m

II. Consent 05:17 PM

A. Approve Minutes of March 29, 2019 Travel
Committee Special Meeting

Approve Minutes Darin Ryburn 3 m

Approve minutes for Travel Committee Meeting on May 23, 2019

III. Travel Committee 05:20 PM

A. Discuss and Possible Approval of Retroactive
Reimbursement for AP Summer Conference

Vote Daniel Chang 10 m

Two staff members, Samantha Lasarow and Ian McFarlin, attended the AP Summer Institute at the University of
Albama in Tuscaloosa, Albama, from July 15-19, 2019. They are asking for reimbursement for expenses, including the
conference registration fee, lodging, meals, and transportation. Ms. Lasarow is requesting a total of $2,357.31; Mr.
McFarlin is requesting a total of $2,108.25.
B. Discuss and Possible Approval of International
Literacy Conference

Vote Darin Ryburn 10 m

Discuss and possible approval of request by AP Minita Clark to attend International Literacy Association Conference in
New Orleans, LA, from October 10-13, 2019. Total estimated cost is $2,100.00.
C. Discuss and Possible Vote on Trip to National
High School Journalism Conference

Vote Darin Ryburn 10 m

Samantha Lasarow, the Journalism teacher, would like to travel to the National High School Journalism Convention in
Washington, DC from Nov. 21-24, 2019. The total estimated cost $1,845.09.
D. Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard
Trip to Las Vegas, NV

Vote Darin Ryburn 10 m

Discuss and possible approval of Dance Guard Trip to Las Vegas, NV from March 13 - 15, 2020, for WGI Las Vegas
Power Regional competition. Total estimated cost is $985.00.
E. Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard
Trip to Dayton, OH

Vote Darin Ryburn 10 m

Discuss and possible approval of Dance Guard Trip to Dayton, OH from March 30 - April 5, 2020, for WGI World
Championships competition. Total estimated cost is $6,500.00.

IV. Closing Items 06:10 PM

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote Darin Ryburn 1 m

2 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Cover Sheet

Approve Minutes of March 29, 2019 Travel Committee Special
Meeting

Section: II. Consent
Item: A. Approve Minutes of March 29, 2019 Travel Committee Special Meeting
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: Minutes for Travel Committee Meeting on May 23, 2019

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



El Camino Charter High School

Minutes

Travel Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Thursday May 23, 2019 at 4:00 PM

Location
El Camino Real Charter High School, Conference Room, 5440 Valley Circle Boulevard, Woodland
Hills, CA 91367

The Travel Committee is a standing committee of the Board of Directors of El Camino Real
Alliance.

For committee meeting materials, please go to the school's main office, or call (818) 595-7500.
Some board meeting materials are also posted in the school's website (https://ecrchs.net - click the
ECR Board tab).

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

El Camino Real Alliance (“ECRA”) welcomes your participation at ECRA’s Travel Committee
meetings. The purpose of a public meeting of the Travel Committee is to conduct the affairs of
ECRA in public. Your participation assures us of continuing community interest in our charter
school. To assist you in the ease of speaking/ participating in our meetings, the following guidelines
are provided:

1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the meeting.
2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish to speak on any
agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comments.” “Public Comments” is set aside
for members of the audience to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due
to public meeting laws, the Committee can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action.
These presentations are limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will
not exceed thirty (30) minutes. A member of the public who requires the use of a translator, in order
to receive the same opportunity as others to directly address the Committee, shall have twice the
allotted time to speak. The Committee may give direction to staff to respond to your concern or you
may be offered the option of returning with a citizen-requested item.
3. You may also complete a “Request to Speak” form to address the Committee on Agenda items.
With regard to such agenda items, you may specify that agenda item on your “Request to Speak”

1 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



form and you will be given an opportunity to speak for up to three (3) minutes before the item, and
total time allocated to agenda items will not exceed six (6) minutes for a discussion item and nine
(9) minutes per vote item. A member of the public who requires the use of a translator, in order to
receive the same opportunity as others to directly address the Committee, shall have twice the
allotted time to speak, and the total allocated time shall be appropriately increased as well.
4. When addressing the Committee, speakers are requested to state their name and adhere to the
time limits set forth. In order to maintain allotted time limits, the Committee Chair may modify
speaker time allocations or the total amount of allotted time for an item.
5. Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Committee which are
distributed to all, or a majority of all, of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at
5440 Valley Circle Blvd., Woodland Hills, California, 91367.

Consent Agenda: All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered by the Committee to
be routine and will be approved/enacted by the Committee in one motion in the form listed below.
Unless specifically requested by a Committee member for further discussion or removed from the
agenda, there will be no discussion of these items prior to the Committee votes on them. The
Executive Director recommends approval of all consent agenda items.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, El Camino Real
Alliance may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities.
Requests for disability related modifications or accommodations shall be made 24 hours prior to the
meeting to Daniel Chang, in person, by email at d.chang@ecrchs.net, or by calling (818) 595-7537.

Committee Members Present
Beatriz Chen, Brian Archibald, Darin Ryburn

Committee Members Absent
None

Guests Present
Daniel Chang

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order
Darin Ryburn called a meeting of the Travel Committee committee of El Camino Charter
High School to order on Thursday May 23, 2019 @ 4:01 PM at El Camino Real Charter High
School, Conference Room, 5440 Valley Circle Boulevard, Woodland Hills, CA 91367.

B. Record Attendance and Guests

C. Public Comments
There were no public comments.

II. Consent

A. Approve Minutes of March 29, 2019 Travel Committee Special Meeting
Brian Archibald made a motion to approve minutes from the Travel Committee Special
Meeting on 03-29-19.
Beatriz Chen seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED to approve the motion.
Roll Call

Beatriz Chen Aye

2 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 5 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Darin Ryburn Aye
Brian ArchibaldAbstain

III. Travel Committee

A. Discuss and Possible Vote on Speech and Debate Team Trip to Dallas, Texas
This is the national competition; a male student qualified, so a male chaperone is needed.
Brian Archibald made a motion to approve the trip to the National Speech and Debate
Tournament in Dallas, Texas, up to a total of $4,000.00.
Beatriz Chen seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Discuss and Possible Approval of Attendance at National Charter Schools Convention
in Las Vegas, NV
Mr. Archibald noted that he is opposed to this trip; he stated that he does not believe tech
needs to find additional solutions for technology, until the solutions currently in use is
Mr. Ryburn asked if this was a national conference; it is. However, he stated that he
believes that tech's time would be better spent during the summer working here.
There was no motion, so the matter was not voted on.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting
Darin Ryburn made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Brian Archibald seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:25 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Daniel Chang

3 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 6 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Approval of Retroactive Reimbursement for
AP Summer Conference

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: A. Discuss and Possible Approval of Retroactive Reimbursement for AP
Summer Conference
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: AP Summer Institute - Lasarow.pdf

AP Summer Institute - McFarlin.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 7 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



8 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



9 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



10 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



11 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



12 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



13 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



14 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



15 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



16 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



17 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



18 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



19 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



20 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



21 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



22 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



23 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



24 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



25 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



26 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



27 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



28 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



29 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



30 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



31 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



32 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



33 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Approval of International Literacy Conference

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: B. Discuss and Possible Approval of International Literacy Conference
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: International Literacy Association Conference.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 34 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



35 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



36 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



37 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



38 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



39 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



40 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



41 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



42 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



43 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



44 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



45 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



46 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



47 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



48 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



49 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



50 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



51 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



52 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



53 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



54 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



55 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



56 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



57 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



58 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



59 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



60 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



61 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



62 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



63 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



64 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



65 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



66 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



67 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Vote on Trip to National High School
Journalism Conference

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: C. Discuss and Possible Vote on Trip to National High School Journalism
Conference
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: National High School Journalism Convention.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 68 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



69 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



70 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



71 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



72 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



73 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



74 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



75 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



76 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard Trip to Las Vegas,
NV

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: D. Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard Trip to Las Vegas, NV
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Dance Guard - Las Vegas, NV.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 77 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



78 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



79 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



80 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



81 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



82 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



83 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



84 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



85 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



86 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard Trip to Dayton, OH

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: E. Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard Trip to Dayton, OH
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Dance Guard - Dayton Ohio.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 87 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



88 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



89 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



90 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



91 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



92 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



93 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



94 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM



95 of 95Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Wednesday September 4, 2019 at 5:00 PM


	Agenda
	II.A Coversheet for Approve Minutes of March 29, 2019 Travel Committee Special Meeting
	Minutes for Travel Committee Meeting on 05-23-19

	III.A Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Approval of Retroactive Reimbursement for AP Summer Conference
	AP Summer Institute - Lasarow.pdf
	AP Summer Institute - McFarlin.pdf

	III.B Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Approval of International Literacy Conference
	International Literacy Association Conference.pdf

	III.C Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Vote on Trip to National High School Journalism Conference
	National High School Journalism Convention.pdf

	III.D Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard Trip to Las Vegas, NV
	Dance Guard - Las Vegas, NV.pdf

	III.E Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Approval of Dance Guard Trip to Dayton, OH
	Dance Guard - Dayton Ohio.pdf


